
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

September 03, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. An Ordinance establishing the annual tax for the imposition of a 9-1-1 tax for the emergency 

telephone services heretofore imposed by ordinance No. 6948 and adopted May 2, 1994. 

2. A Resolution to accept the 2019 Randolph County Natural Hazards Plan. 

3. An application submitted by Lori Turk for a zoning change from an R-1 (Single Family Residential 

District) to an R-1/PD (Single Family/Planned District) for a proposed Medical Marijuana 

manufacturing facility on the property located at 1301 Union Ave. 

4. An application submitted by Mike Mattox on behalf of Teamwork Properties LLC. for a conditional 

use permit for a proposed Airbnb for the property located at 522 W. Rollins.  The property is 

currently zoned an R-2 (Two-Family Residential District). 

5. Discussion on Moberly Inn and Suites. 

6. A request from Chamber of Commerce to hold their annual Christmas Parade on December 7, 2019.  

7. Receipt of bids for extrication equipment 

8.  A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Governmental Consulting Services 

Agreement With Zamkus And Associates, LLC For Consultant And Lobbyist Work. 

  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance establishing the annual tax for the imposition of a 9-1-1 tax for 

the emergency telephone services heretofore imposed by ordinance No. 6948 

and adopted May 2, 1994. 

 
 

Summary: 
Each year the annual 911 tax for the City of Moberly requires review and 

renewal. After review of the financial reports, it is recommended the 911 tariff 

remain at fourteen and one half percent (14.5%).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to council for approval 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



 

 

BILL NO. ________________       ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL TAX FOR THE IMPOSITION OF A 

9-1-1 TAX FOR THE EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICES HERETOFORE 

IMPOSED BY ORDINANCE NO. 6948 PASSED AND ADOPTED MAY 2, 1994. 

 

WHEREAS: RsMO 190.310 (3) requires at least once each calendar year, the City 

Council establish a tax rate, not to exceed the amount authorized, that together with any surplus 

revenues carried forward will produce sufficient revenue to fund the expenditures authorized by 

Section 190.300-190.320 RsMO; and  

 WHEREAS: the City Council did on May 2, 1994 adopted Ordinance No. 6948 

imposing a 9-1-1 tax commencing July 1, 1994 and did further require annual review no later 

than September 1, to establish a new tax rate; and 

 WHEREAS: the City did review said tax rate to determine necessary revenues to fund 

the expenditures for the next year; and   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: 

 SECTION ONE:  That the emergency telephone tax rate is reaffirmed in the amount 

of fourteen and half percent (14.5%) of the tariffed local service rate as defined by RsMO 

190.300.  

 SECTION TWO:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted.  

 

3

WS #1.



 

 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 

__________ day of ________________ 2019.       

        

___________________________  

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________ 

City Clerk 

4

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Department 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution to accept the 2019 Randolph County Natural Hazards Plan. 

  

Summary: Every five the years the County’s Natural Hazards Plan must be reviewed and 

revised.   The Mark Twain Regional Council with assistances from local 

agencies within Randolph County have reviewed, revised and modified the 

plan.  The Randolph County Plan is a Multi-Jurisdictional Local Hazard Plan 

to establish goals and actions to mitigate the loss of life and property during 

natural disasters. The plan must be completed by October 1, 2019 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 16th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

5

WS #2.



 

BILL NO:_________     RESOLUTION NO:_________    

ADOPTING THE RANDOLPH COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL LOCAL HAZARD 

MITIGATION PLAN 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people 

and property within our community; and 

WHEREAS, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce the potential for harm to 

people and property from future hazard occurrences; and 

WHEREAS, the U.S Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (“Disaster 

Mitigation Act”) emphasizing the need for pre-disaster mitigation of potential hazards; 

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act made available hazard mitigation grants to state 

and local governments; and 

WHEREAS, an adopted Local Hazard Mitigation Plan is required as a condition of future 

funding for mitigation projects under multiple FEMA pre- and post-disaster mitigation grant 

programs; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly fully participated in the hazard mitigation planning process 

to prepare this Multi-Jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly desires to comply with the requirements of the Disaster 

Mitigation Act and to augment its emergency planning efforts by formally adopting the Randolph 

County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan; and  

WHEREAS, adoption by the governing body for the City of Moberly demonstrates the 

jurisdictions’ commitment to fulfilling the mitigation goals outlined in this Multi-Jurisdictional 

Local Hazard Mitigation Plan; and  

WHEREAS, adoption of this legitimizes the plan and authorizes responsible agencies to 

carry out their responsibilities under the plan;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Moberly adopts the “Randolph 

County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan” as an official plan; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Moberly will submit the updated plan along 

with this Adoption Resolution to the Missouri State Emergency Management Agency and Federal 

Emergency Management Agency Region VII officials to enable the plan’s final approval. 

 

             

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST:  

 

 

 

                                                

City Clerk 

       

 6

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application submitted by Lori Turk for a zoning change from an R-1 

(Single Family Residential District) to an R-1/PD (Single Family/Planned 

District) for a proposed Medical Marijuana manufacturing facility on the 

property located at 1301 Union Ave. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

a zoning change at the meeting on August 26, 2019.  Attached is the 

application submitted by Lori Turk, a copy of the staff report and a copy of the 

re-zoning permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the September 16, 2019 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

WS #3.



8

WS #3.



9

WS #3.



10

WS #3.



11

WS #3.



12

WS #3.



13

WS #3.



14

WS #3.



15

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application submitted by Mike Mattox on behalf of Teamwork Properties 

LLC. for a conditional use permit for a proposed Airbnb for the property 

located at 522 W. Rollins.  The property is currently zoned an R-2 (Two-

Family Residential District). 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

a conditional use permit at the meeting on August 26, 2019.  Attached is the 

application submitted by Mike Mattox, a copy of the staff report and a copy of 

the conditional use permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the September 16, 2019 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

WS #4.



17

WS #4.



18

WS #4.



19

WS #4.



20

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  
Agenda Item: Discussion on Moberly Inn and Suites. 

  

Summary: The letter attached is an agreement between the City of Moberly, Randolph County 

Health Department (RCHD), and Moberly Inn and Suites. It details the agreement 

that Moberly Inn and Suites will execute the following list prior to obtaining a new 

lodging license: 

1. Pass inspection by Randolph County Health Department 

2. If at any point a valid complaint is received from a consumer and investigated 

by RCHD, they will be given 15 days to correct the violation. 

3. The Moberly Inn and Suites will be required to pass three (3) consecutive 

sixty (60) day review periods to obtain a full lodging license. 

4. Moberly Inn and Suites agrees to remit a deposit of $25,302.38 for lodging 

tax which may be due. 

5. Moberly Inn and Suites agrees to hiring a third party investigative company 

to review records if any discrepancy is found. 

6. Failure to submit an audit by Moberly Inn and Suites will forfeit the lodging 

tax deposit and create due cause for voiding their business license. 

7. Moberly Inn agrees to hiring of a third party that is approved by City of 

Moberly for preparation and remittance of future lodging taxes due. 

8. Moberly Inn and Suites agrees to address illegal activity and non-paying 

guests with 24 hours of identification or they forfeit their business license. 

9. Moberly Inn and Suites agrees to not have any involvement or employment 

with Dawn Dowling, her son, or any other family member. 

 

All of these items have been agreed to as represented in the attached notarized 

document prepared by City of Moberly Special Counsel and signed by Arjun Mehta, 

owner of Moberly Inn and Suites. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the September 16, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 21

WS #5.



22

WS #5.



23

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: 2019 Chamber of Commerce Christmas Parade on December 7, 2019.  

 
 

Summary: 
If approved, the 2019 Chamber of Commerce Christmas Parade will be held on 

December 7, 2019 at1:00PM. Chamber of Commerce Director Megan Schmidt 

is requesting a change in the parade route in order to lessen traffic congestion on 

West Reed Street for the residents living there as well as a change in the day of 

the week and start time. She requests the parade begin in the 100 block of Reed 

Street and travel West down Reed St to Johnson St where the parade will 

disband. Parade line-up will be on the City Hall lots located at 101 W Reed and 

across from City Hall at Depot Park. Only thirty entries are expected and the 

two parking lots and the 200 block of Sturgeon Street should have ample room 

for parade line-up. Contact number for Schmidt is 660-263-6070. Police 

Department is request to assist with traffic control along the parade route.  

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to council for approval 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

24

WS #6.



25

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Department  

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item:  Receipt of bids for extraction equipment 

  

Summary: The Moberly Fire department’s current extrication tools are over 16 years old.  

We have completed research on different types and brands of battery operated 

tools.  The battery operated tools will allow us to work further away from a 

hydraulic generator on auto accident or special rescue.  These tools will be 

located at station 2 so they can respond along the 24/63 corridor.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 16th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 30,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
    x  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x      Other         Passed Failed 

 
26

WS #7.



27

WS #7.



28

WS #7.



29

WS #7.



30

WS #7.



31

WS #7.



32

WS #7.



33

WS #7.



34

WS #7.



35

WS #7.



36

WS #7.



37

WS #7.



38

WS #7.



39

WS #7.



40

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

Invitation for Bids 

The City of Moberly, Missouri (“City”), is inviting bids from qualified vendors for the following 

equipment: Battery Powered Extrication Equipment 

Statement of Intent 

The City of Moberly Fire Department is seeking to add newer and more mobile extrication equipment 

to its inventory. This will allow for extrication equipment be available at both Fire Stations.   

Submittal of Bids 

Bidders shall submit bids to: 

Kay Galloway, City Clerk 

Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, Missouri, 65270. 

Bids will be accepted until 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, August 14, 2019. 

Bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked with "Fire Department Extrication 

Equipment", the bidder’s company name, and the date and time for bid opening clearly and legibly 

marked on the outside. Equipment and prices included in the bid may not be withdrawn for a period 

of 30 days after the date of bid opening without the express written consent of the City. 

Bid Opening 

All bids will be publicly opened and read aloud at City Clerk's Office at 10:00 a.m., City Hall on 

Wednesday, August 14, 2019. 

Specific Requirements for Bids 

 2 stage ram with or without a 3 piece ram extension kit with 2 batteries and charger system..   

 24" Spreader  with or without LED lights, 8" extended reach tips and 2 batteries and a  

charger system .   

 Cutter  with or without LED lights and 2 batteries and a charger system.   

 

 

Reservation of Rights 

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive any technicalities in the bid 

process, to award any bid or portion of a bid which is deemed to be the most advantageous to the 

41

WS #7.



City of Moberly, and to make any investigations as are deemed necessary to determine the ability of a 

bidder to perform the Work. 

Errors and Omissions by the City 

No bidder shall be permitted to use to his or her advantage any error or omission in this Invitation 

for Bid or related specifications. 

Interpretation of Specifications or other Contract Documents Prior to Bidding 

If any person contemplating submission of a bid for items contained in this Invitation for Bids is in 

doubt regarding the true meaning of any part of the Invitation for Bids documents, he or she may 

submit to George Albert an e-mail at galbert@moberlyfd.com requesting an interpretation or 

correction of the Invitation for Bids documents not later than August 07, 2019.  Any interpretation 

or correction to the Invitation for Bids documents will be made by the City by addendum and will be 

emailed, mailed or delivered to each bidder of record not less than 5 days prior to bid opening. 

Questions Regarding Technical Specifications 

Any and all questions regarding the technical specifications shall be directed to George Albert at (660) 

269 - 8705, Ext. 2035.  Any changes to the bid specifications arising as a result of such questions shall 

be approved by the City in writing and emailed, mailed or delivered to each bidder of record not less 

than 5 days prior to bid opening. 

Prices 

All prices shall be F.O.B. destination, 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270.  No other costs 

will be permitted the successful bidder beyond those stated in the bid, except by express written 

consent of the City in accordance with applicable contract documents. 

Payment 

All items will be paid in a single lump sum payment once all equipment is received and is in working 

order  

The City expressly reserves its rights to withhold, in good faith, payment or final payment in 

accordance with Section 34.057.5, RSMo, and in accord with the contract awarded as a result of this 

Invitation for Bids.  Final payments will be made in accordance with Section 34.057.1(8), RSMo. 

________________________   City of Moberly 

 Date      City Hall 

       101 West Reed Street 

       Moberly, MO 65270 

                                                                                   Kay Galloway City Clerk 

                                                                                  (660)269-8705 Ext. 2052 

       

 

 

42

WS #7.



        

 

43

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: September 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item:  A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Governmental 

Consulting Services Agreement With Zamkus And Associates, LLC For 

Consultant And Lobbyist Work. 

  

Summary: The annual renewal for our government relations specialist is set to renew for 

one year.  This position helps with conveying the city’s message with our 

federal and state legislature, executive departments of the state, and various 

state and federal agencies.  This contract is for $15,000 annually and will 

continue our efforts at improving or stopping actions which are important to 

the city.  Major items worked on this year were, the Low Income Tax Credit 

Program, economic development issues, prevailing wage, DNR items, 

transportation, historic tax credits, and internet sales tax.  While we had many 

successes this year including the establishment of the Moberly Opprotunity 

Zone, we will need to continue our efforts in the future. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 16th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
       Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report          Other         Passed Failed 

 44

WS #8.



 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Governmental Consulting Services Agreement is entered into on this ___ day of 

July 2018, by and between Zamkus and Associates, L.L.C with their principal office located at 

5113 Sharon Drive Jefferson City, MO 65109 (Consultant/Lobbyist) and The City of Moberly 

with a principal office located at 101 W Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 (Client): 

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist is engaged in the business of providing governmental 

consulting services; and  

 WHEREAS, Client is a city located in Randolph County, Missouri that is interested in 

providing quality affordable housing and maintaining the safety and wellbeing of its nearly 

fourteen thousand citizens; and 

 WHEREAS, Client has significant interest in the Missouri Low Income Housing Tax Credit 

program as well as other job creation and redevelopment tax credits currently authorized 

under the provisions of Missouri State law; and  

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist has been retained by Client to provide governmental 

consulting services for Client as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by 

reference as a part of this Agreement and which can generally be described as the Client’s 

desire to monitor and lobby legislation which would have an impact on specific economic 

development interests of the Client; and  

 Now therefore, in mutual consideration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 

the parties agree as follows: 

1. Independent Contractor.  Client agrees to use Consultant/Lobbyist as an independent 

contractor as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by reference 

as a part of this Agreement. 

2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period from July 17, 2019 through July 

16th, 2020.  With mutual consent of both parties, this Agreement may be extended to a 

date mutually beneficial to both parties. 

3. Effort and Cooperation.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client shall devote its best efforts in 

the performance and discharge of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.  

Client shall be available to consult with Consultant/Lobbyist, its officers, agents, and 

employees at reasonable times concerning matters pertaining to the provision of 

services by Consultant/Lobbyist. 

45

WS #8.



4. Compensation.  In consideration of the professional services to be provided by the 

Consultant/Lobbyist as outlined in Appendix A of this document, for the time period of 

July 17, 2019 through July 16, 2020, the Client shall pay the Consultant/Lobbyist one 

thousand dollars ($1,000) per month payable at the end of each month for the term of 

the contract with an additional fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500) due on the first and last 

payment for a total contract price of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000).  

5. Nondisclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client acknowledge that in the performance of 

this Agreement, certain trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans may 

become known to each other.  Except as provided in the Disclosure section of this 

Agreement, both parties agree that they shall not, directly or indirectly, acting alone or 

with other persons or entities, without the prior written consent of each other, disclose, 

furnish, or make available to any third party, or to use for itself or for the benefit of any 

other person or entity any trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans, except as 

specifically agreed to in writing.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client agree that any breach 

of this Nondisclosure section will cause immediate and irreparable harm and may be 

enforced through the seeking of an injunction in a court of competent jurisdiction, and 

that injunctive relief to restrain any such breach is in addition to any other remedies or 

claims for damages.  The parties expressly agree that the provisions of this 

Nondisclosure section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

6. Disclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client understand and agree that in the course of 

performance of this Agreement, that the existence, but not the specific terms, of this 

Agreement may be disclosed and acknowledged, particularly to individuals and entities 

contacted by Consultant/ Lobbyist on behalf of Client.  Consultant/Lobbyist shall 

immediately notify Client if Consultant/Lobbyist deems it necessary to register as a 

lobbyist for Client and shall take whatever action Consultant/Lobbyist deems necessary 

or appropriate to ensure compliance with such laws. 

7. Compliance.  The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, 

rules and regulations and any local laws or ordinances, rules or regulations in all their 

actions. 

8. Miscellaneous.  The laws of the State of Missouri shall govern this Agreement.  The 

parties consent to the jurisdiction of the Missouri federal and state courts.  This 

Agreement, together with Appendix A constitutes the entire agreement of the parties 

and may not be assigned, amended or otherwise modified except in writing by each of 

the parties.  If any provision, in whole or in part, is invalid by the operation of any law of 

the State of Missouri or any other applicable law as found by a court, such provision or 

portion of a provision shall be severable from this Agreement and shall not invalidate 

the remainder of the provision or the remainder of this Agreement. 

46

WS #8.



9. Notices.  All notices, certificates, and acknowledgments of any kind related to this 

Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent by a recognized carrier, overnight 

delivery, signature required, by certified mail, return receipt requested or by electronic 

mail.  Said notices shall only be deemed effective upon the earlier of the following: (1) 

acknowledgment of receipt; or (2) as of the date of the official receipt from the U.S. 

Postal Service, addressed as follows: 

 

CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST    CLIENT 

Jason Zamkus/Principal    Brian Crane, City Manager 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, LLC    City of Moberly, Missouri 

5113 Sharon Drive      101 Reed Street 

Jefferson City, MO 65109    Moberly, MO 65207 

(573) 291-6180     (660) 998-0137 

jzamkus@gmail.com     bcrane@cityofmoberly.com 

 

10.  Effectiveness; Date:  This Agreement will become effective when upon the signature of all 
parties.  The date this Agreement is signed by the last party (as indicated by the date associated 
with such party’s signature) shall be deemed the date of this Agreement.  The Term Start Date 
may differ from the date of the Agreement.   

 

[Signature Page Follows]  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47

WS #8.



 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized agents on the dates provided below.   

 

 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 

Signature: ________________________  

Name:       ________________________ 

Title:       ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

 

 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:  ________________________ 

Name:  ________________________ 

Title:    ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48

WS #8.



General Deliverables - Appendix A 

 

● Monitor and lobby LIHTC and other tax credit reform legislation; 

● Identify and track legislation that could be utilized as vehicle for LIHTC or other tax 

credit reform legislation by amendment; 

● Attend meetings and hearings of legislative committees and administrative agencies 

where matters which may affect tax credit legislation will be addressed or voted upon; 

● Collect all relevant material from hearings; 

● Compile all relevant information gathered;  

● Facilitate meetings with key decision makers and staff regarding regulatory, legislative 

and administrative issues as necessary; and 

● Provide regular written and/or oral reports. 

This Appendix is incorporated by reference to the attached Governmental Consulting Services 

Agreement and shall be effective as of the last date indicated below and thereupon become a 

part of the Agreement. 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.   THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:   _____________________  Signature:  _____________________  

Name:  _____________________  Name:   _____________________ 

Title:  _____________________  Title:    _____________________ 

Date:  _____________________  Date:   _____________________ 

 

49

WS #8.


	Top
	1. An Ordinance establishing the annual tax for the imposition of a 9-1-1 tax for the emergency telephone services heretofore imposed by ordinance No. 6948 and adopted May 2, 1994.
	911 tax
	911

	2. Randolph County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
	hazard plan
	Moberly Resolution hazard mitigation

	3. Zoning Change for 1301 Union Ave. submitted by Lori Turk
	P and Z Zoning Union
	Re-zoning for 1301 Union
	Approval Certificate  Re-zoning

	4. Conditional Use for 522 W Rollins St. submitted by Mike Mattox
	CUP W Rollins
	Cond Use 522 W Rollins
	Approval CUP

	5. Discussion of Moberly Inn and Suites
	Moberly Inn
	Moberly Inn Agreement-2019

	6. Approval of 2019 Chamber of Commerce Christmas Parade
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	201908271328

	7. Receipt of bids for extraction equipment
	extrication summary
	bids01232320190828134847
	Extrication Tool Bid 2019

	8. Review of an Governmental Consulting Service Agreement with Zamkus & Associates
	zamkus
	GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT-City of Moberly 2019

	Bottom

